
City of Caribou, Møine

Caribou Planning Board
Regular Meeting

Wednesday, May 4,2016. 5:30 PM
Caribou City Council Chambers

AGENDA

L Call Meeting to Order

il. Approval of Minutes

a. April 6, 2016 Regular Meeting

ilI. New Business

a. Griffin Used Automobile Site Design - Concept Review
b. Goughan's Berry Farm - Discussion of RV Park Regulations

IV. Old Business

a. Chapter 13 Summary Discussion of Revision Process
i. Process for Final Review and Adoption Timeline

V. Other Business

VI. Adjournment

Municipal Buílding
25 Higb Street

Caribou, M804736
Te I e p h o ne (207 ) 493 -3324

Fax (207 498-3954
www.cariboumaine.org

2

3-r2
t3-17

18

Page | 1



Citv of Curibou, Møine
Municipal Building

25}Jigh Srreer
Caribou, tß.04736

Te I e p h one (207 ) 493 -33 24
Fax (207 498-3954

www.cariboumaine.org

Caribou Planning Board Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, April 6,2016 @ 5:30 pm

City Council Chambers

In Attendance: Matthew Hunter, Robert White, Michele Smith, Evan Graves, Todd Pelletier and Philip McDonough III

Members Absent: Phil Cyr

Others in Attendance: Jim Chandler -Assistant City Manager & Code Enforcement Officer, Philip McDonough II -
Councilor Liason, Steve Wentworth and Denise Lausier

I. Call Meeting to Order - Matthew Hunter chaired the meeting. The meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm.

II. Approval of Minutes

î. March t6r2016 Regular Meeting - Todd Pelletier moved to approve the minutes as presented; seconded
by Evan Graves. Vote was unanimous.

ilI. New Business - None

IV. Old Business -
a. Chapter 13 Re-write - The Board thoroughly reviewed Chapter 13, Section 700, General Requirements

for Land Uses, numbers2T-4}. The Board had lengthy discussion on public sewage disposal systems. Jim
Chandler will meet with the Caribou Utilities District to gather more information on this item for further
review at the next meeting in May. Also, once the revisions of this chapter are completed, Jim Chandler
will work on regrouping items and reformatting, so it will be more user friendly.

Other Business - Jim Chandler had a property owner at 76 Rose Street question the process on how to
change the zone from C-2 to R-I. He will be bringing the request to the Planning Board in the near future.
The abutting propefi is in the R-l zone. Jim also had another question on a campground on 400 acres of
property with visibility of the river and what the state requirements are. The Board will need plans to review

VI Adjournment - Robert White moved to adjourn the meeting at7:00 pm; seconded by Philip McDonough II.
Vote was unanimous.

Respectfu lly Submitted,

Robert White
Planning Board Secretary

V

Rw/dl

Pagel2



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

Opprcp oF TFm Crrv MRNecnR

Cerueou, Menqa

May 4,20L6

Chairman and Planning Board Members

Jim Chandler, Assistant City Manager

Site Design Plan Review - Griffin Auto Sales

Attached is a Site Design Application package that includes the following items:
¡ Site Design Application
o Site Sketch
o Google Map Aerial of Lot

The Site Design Application is beíng submitted for the purpose of permitting the use of an

existing garage and parking lot at 960 Access Highway for the purpose of automobíle sales.

This use is permitted in the R-3 Zone, with Planning Board Approval.

Planning Board may by majorityvote, may use one of these possible Motions:

1.. "Pending submission of a copy of the letters of notifícation to the adjoining landowners,
approve the Concept Design and place the Application on the June L,201,6 Planning Board

Agenda for Final Síte Design Review and Approval."
2. "Reject the Application as submitted and request the Applicant provide additíonal information

for re-consideration at a Final Site Desígn Review at the Planning Board Meeting scheduled for
June 1, 20L6."

Page | 3



Site DesÍgn AppHcation

Planning & Cod€ Enfsr,csnent
CityofCaribou
25 Hish St"
Caribou, Maine 0d;736

(28T4V3-3324 option 3
citymanagu@r,aribffi rmätne"0rg

Note to Ap¡dicenü Cßstp[€f€ this applicdion and refurn it with fte requír€d dos$nÈðÉs. In ¡ddition, the
neqxrüred fee must be ret¡,¡m€d along wi*r lhis eompteûed {srgficaiios. Makc checks
payøb$c üo: Tify of Cffifuv", in the acnount of $90.fl0 pfus $1t.00 pm 2000 square
fu of toûat gross floor area for conrmercia¡, indu*iaÍ m ottrcr r¡on residential
app$icnËäms"

P[eese print or fype eII inform¡tñor

Name of Property Owntr / Devdope*

Development Naråe;

Locafion of Proffiy {StnerÉ [CIætions):

City of Caribou Tax lVfap: {5 Lot: 7o Zone: 3

Site Design ap'proval will not be considered complete until the Planning Board has de{ermined it has all of
the necessary information to review the proposal and render a decision. You are advised to meet with the
Code Enforcement Officer prior to completing the application as it may not be neçessary to comply with all
of thb items shown on the form. The review õf you. application shall consist of at f.uìi lij t*o
presentations to the Planning Board and possibly additional presentations until all required informatìon has
been provided. A "Performance Bond" may be required prior to approval of this project.

7^*a



Person and address to which all correspondence regarding this application should be sent to:

Phone:

E-mair: tlt^, /&lÆt*, SP ð
If applicant is a corporation, check if licensed in Maine

(Attach copy of Secretary of State R.egistration)

il
( )Yes

Ø4
No

Name of Land Surveyor, Engineer, Architect or other Design Professionals. (attach list if needed)

Phone:

Phone

What legal interest does the applicant have in property to be developed (ownership, owner's representative,
option, purchase & sales contract, etc?)

(Attach supportive legal

Aroostook County Registry Deeds: Book# 54q3 Page# 3b (attach copy ofdeed)

What interest does the applicant have in any abutting property? ñt,

Is any portion of the property within 250 feet of the normal high water line of a lake, pond, river, or wetland

or within 75 feet of any stream? ( 

-) 

Yes ( ð 
I No

Is any portion of the property within a Flood HazardZone? (.-- ) Yes

Total area or acreage ofparcel: Total area or acreage to be developed:

,þ No

Has this land been part of subdivision in the past five years? ( ) Yes

Identify existing use(s) of land (farmland, woodlot, residential, etc.) (
Ø No

+

in the deed: \r\on¿.

2

Indicate any restrictive covenants to be placed

?^gz^>



(Attach list if needed)

Does the applicant propose to dedicate any recreation area, or common lands? ( ) Yes CX-) No

Recreation area(s) Estimated Area & Description:

Common land(s) Estimated Area & Description:

Anticípated start date for construction: month I year Completion: Òio_/_e.l_ I ão rk

Does any portion of the proposal cross or abut an adjoining municþal line? (_) Yes Çt|l Uo

Does this development require extension of public services? ( ) Yes dil N"{"
Roads: Storm Drainage: Sidewalks: Sewer Lines: Other:

Estimated cost for infrastructure improvements : $

Ê5È9

Water Supply: Private Well: (JÒ Public Water Supply: C_-)

Sewerage Disposal: Private SSWD: ÇÕ Public Sewer: (--J
Estimated sewerage disposal gallons per day: { day) tlnLnctþn

Does the building require plan review by the St¡te Fire Marshal O{fice?
(Attach Barrier free and Construction Permits from SFMO)

Have the plans been reviewed & approved by the Caribou FÍre Chief?

Does the building have an automatic sprinkler system?

Does the building have an automatic fire detection system?

Will the development require a hydrant or dry hydrant fire pond?

( )Yes

( )Yes

( )Yes

( )Yes

( )Yes

rX two

(lÇ I nro

rÃ lr'ro.T-

ÇC--r 
N"

rþ*"

L The Planning Board shall review applications first as a Concept Plan. Concept Plan Review is
intended to insure the proposed plan is in conformance with the Caribou Comprehensive Plan
and all City Ordinances. The completed application and concept plans shall be delivered to the
Code Enforcement Office no less than 2l days prior to the first day of the next month. The
Chairman of the Planning Board shall determine the schedule and agenda of the next meeting
when the application and plans will receive Concept Plan Review. At a minimum, Concept Plan
applications shall include the following:

Name and address of the owner of record and applicant (if differenQ.

J

?"f r,



z.

J.

4.

Name of the proposed development and location.

Names and addresses of all property ov/ners within 500 feet of the property

A copy ofthe deed to the property, option to purchase the property, or other
docgr¡entation tc demonstrale right, titlc, or interest in the property on the part of the
applicant.

Names and addresses of all consultants working on the project.

I complete set of plans,24 X36' & l0 complete sets of plans, I 1" X 17"
Plans to be included:

Boundary Survey
Storm Water Management
Erosion and Sediment Control
Finish Grading Plan

Site Improvement Detail
Building Elevations and Structural Plans

Plans to show the followíng elements for review:

Graphic scale and north arrow.

Location and dimensions of any existing or proposed easements and copies of
existing covenants or deed restrictions.
Name, registration number, and seal of the land surveyor, architect, engineer,
and/or similar professional who prepared the Plan.
All property boundaries,land area, and zoning designations of the site,
regardless of whether all or part is being developed at this time.
Size, shape, and location of existing and proposed buildings on the site
including dimensions of the buildings and setbacks from property lines.
Access for Emergency Vehicles, location and layout design of vehicular
parking, circulation areas, loading areas, and walkways including curb cuts,
driveways, parking space and vehicle turn around areas.

Location and names of streets and rights-of-way within 200' and adjacent to
the proposed development.
Proposed finish grades and graphic affows indicating the direction of storm
water runoff.
Conceptual treatment of on and off site storm water management facilities.

Location and sizes of existing and proposed sewsr and water services
including connections.
Conceptual treatment of landscaping buffbrs, screens, and plantings.

Location ofoutdoor storage areas, fences, signage and accessory structures.

Context map illustrating the area surrounding the site which will be affected
by the proposal including all streets, sidewalks, intersections, storm water

5.

6"

7

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

ù

h.

i.

j.

k.

L

m.

4

t?%'1



drainage ways, sanitary sewer lines and pump stations, nearby properties and
buildings, zoningDishicts, and geographic features such as, but not limited to,
wetlands, natural features, historic sites, flood plains, significant scenic areas,
and significant wildlife habitats as provided in the comprehensive plan.

All proposed signage and exterior lighting including the location, size and
wording of all signs, type of exterior lights, radius of light, manufacturer's
specifications sheet, and the ground level intensity in foot- candles of all
exterior lights.

Following approval of the Concept Plan Review, the Planning Board may by majority vote schedule the Site
Design Application for Final Plan Review. Final Plan Review must be at least 30 days following Concept
Plan Approval. If additional information is required by the Planning Board following the Concept plan
Review, a complete set of revised plans shall be provided for final review and approval. If additional
information or a change of information is required, the revised plans shall be delivered to the Code
Enforcement Office at least 2l d,ays prior to the next scheduled meeting.

Final Site Design Plan Review shall require three (3)24" X 36" sets of plans for Board Signatures.

If thc Planning Board determines that third party review will be necessary to make a sound decision, the
applicant will be responsible for any fees incurred for the third party review.

During the Final Site Desígn Review the Chairman or designee shall determine that all of the elements of
review 7-a., through 7-n. above have been addressed. The chair may then call for a motion.

If the Final Plan is approved by the Planning Board, no work may commence for a period of 30 days
following the date of approval.

Final Site Design Plans shall provide an area designated for all seven Planning Board members' signatures.

ApplÍcant Signature:

To the best of my knowledge, all of the information in this applicatíon is true and correct.

Signature of Applicant Date: 3 tá

n.

5

Q^sz



Finat Site DesÍgn Review Critería by Planning Board

Date:

Conformance with Comprehensive Plan

Traffic

Site Access

Parking & Vehicle Circulation

Pedestrian Circulation

Site Conditions

Open Space

Sanitary Sewage

Water

Emergency Vehicie Access

Waste Disposal

Buffering

Natural Areas

Exterior Lighting

Stormwater Management

Erosion & Sediment Control

Buildings

Existing Landscaping

Infrastructure

Advertising Features

Design Relationship to Site

& Surrounding Properties

Yes No N/A

A.

B.

C.

D.

Yes No N/A

E.

F.

G.

H.

I.

J.

K.

L.

M.

N.

o.

P.

a.

R.

S.

T.

U.

6

aI q



V.

w

X.

Y.

z.

Scenic Vistas & Areas

Utilities

Mineral Exploration

General Requirements

Phosphorus Export

(Pe. 85e)

City of Caribouo Maine
Planning Board

Site Design Review for:

Address:

0n date) the mernbers of the Caribou Planning Board met to consider the
application for Site Design Review on the property referenced above.
The application was: Denied / Approved / Approved with conditions

Approved by the Caribou Planning Board

Signed: Chairman of the Planning Board

(

Date: / I

Conditions of Approval:

7

Ç"^gz to



,5d,ß,U

rt

tþ
3ò

- **tdû
CcuÊ Lo"f-

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

,

i

I

L, J- Prtl
P\o.n {.,
use u;hql

óÒ

ìs pr.s¿^{ lY

paveò.

ftcoa-ss iliqh"fy



3t9t2016 GIS Mapping I City of Caribou, Maine

\tC\ \J
/î\\4

c.
t,..1 Cûmn¡èrt¡åN lJrstriët

ü,! ¡Ëútmm*rclrl ÊtsfÌrel

H-1 H€*prl,ûl Fi*triçrl

l" j ,-t tndusrri¿l ßiçtrict f

: I l-2 lndustri*l tistrict 2

il
i i R.{ Residental Ð¡FtríEt'

!*--*li I R-'¡ FtrÊ¡d€ntãl triftrict;
Íl

t-*' 1
i I E-nÀ Rêr¡der¡lll nirtnË'
,'¡
! . I R-3 ReÊidenteg Dratrict :

http:/Áruww.cari botim ai ne.org/ì ndex.php/servi ceslgis-m appi ngi ala



Date

To:

From:

Subject

OppIcE oF TrÌE Cny MaNecBR
CeRInou,MerNe

May 4,20L6

Chairman and Planning Board Members

Jim Chandler, Assistant City Manager

Goughan's Berry Farm - Discussion of RV Park Regulations

Attached is a letter of inquiry, partially completed Site Design Application and a sketch of the

subject property, located at 875 Fort Fairfield Road.

The Applicant requested the opportunity to discuss the proposed project with the Planning

Board, prior to submitting a complete Site Design Application package. There are existing

restrictions within the Land Use Code that are in conflict with the goals of the Applicant, and

the since Planning Board recently reviewed this code section with the intent of making revisíons

it seemed appropriate to have this preliminary discussion.

This use is permitted in the R-3 Zone, with Planning Board Approval.

No formal action is anticipated by the Planning Board at this meeting

?os t7



Gloria & Mark Goughan
872ForI Fairfield Rd.

Caribou, Maine 04736
496-L73L home
551-5931cell

April8,2016

Planning and Code Office
Cíty of Caribou
25 Hieh Street
Caribou, Maine 04736

To whom it concerns,
Gloria and I are currently putt¡ng together a business plan that we hope would lead to the

development of a 10 site recreational vehicle park at our farm, Goughans Berry Farm, 875 Fort Fairfield

Rd. lf the plan proves positive, we believe it would be an additional source of income for our farm
families plus add additional cross-over sales to our existing business. This park would be an extension of
our long range business plan created in L992, which we hope to capture the agricultural tradition of
Aroostook County while providing family fun in a safe, worry free, clean and affordable atmosphere.

We must first decide if this park can be a stand-alone profit center, thus the need for a business

plan. We have meet with soil site evaluators, electricians and contractors on a very preliminary base.

The cost for building the plans for such a park have a substantial dollar amount attached to them. Thus

the need to address all non-cost items first.
ln review of City of Caribou regulations there are a few items that we find in our opinion to be

slightly over regulatory. But the deal breaker for our goals would be "Sites shall be laid out and screened

in such a manner that none are within view from public roads...". To be honest, this is just the opposite

that we hope to achieve from building this park. We want it to be seen from the road, so the patrons of
the park can not only see the view of the valley with the Aroostook River and the farm complex that our
families have developed but also the public driving by can see another attraction in use. This would be,

in our opinion self-promotion with l¡ttle cost. For the public to see the park has value to our farm.
We do not know how exceptions are handled to the Caribou Code but we respectfully request if

there is an option to not only meet the requirements of the city on this issue and at the same time meet
the requirements of our long range plans for Goughans Berry Farm.

Thank you for your time in serving the c¡tizens of Caribou and your time on this issue.

Sincerely
Gloria &Mark Goughan
'farme/ Gloria & Mark

.U,bt;^

t4



Site Design Application

Planning & Code Enforcement
City of Caribou
25 High St.
Caribou, Maine 04736

Steve Wentworth: Code Enforcement Officer
(207) 493-4234X2r4
housing- ceo @cariboumaine. org

Note to Applicant: Complete this application and return it with the required documents. In addition, the
required fee must be retumed along with this completed application. Make checks
payable to: "City of Caribou", in the amount of $90.00 plus $10.00 per 2000 square
feet of total gross floor area for commercial, industrial or other non residential
applications.

Please print or type all information

Name of Property Owner / Developer:

Development Name: r)

Location of Property (Street Locations): 8rç 'fro'i T*,r¿r, ÞÞ

City of Caribou Tax Map: 0Ð1 Lot: a 3? Zonel. Rr;¿s,,.

Site Design approval will not be considered complete until the Planning Board has determined it has all of
the necessary information to review the proposal and render a decision. You are advised to meet with the
Code Enforcement Officer prior to completing the application as it may not be necessary to comply with all
of the items shown on the form. The review of your application shall consist of at least (2) two
presentations to the Planning Board and possibly additional presentations until all required information has
been provided. A "Performance Bond" may be required prior to approval of this project.

nS' t5



Person and address to which all correspondence regarding this application should be sent to:

6lor.,* a t}+t¿¿¡r 6n¡o*r*tr? Phone: *lqt-l?3t floøË

3lela". k*r,ÞFrsre b 6St -5q3t Cet-

Õ (ê E-mail Dd å Artop . (orl

If applicant is a corporation, check if licensed in Maine
(Attach copy of Seuetary of State Registration)

( ) Yes Cl(J No

Name of Land Surveyor, Engineer, Architect or other Design Professionals. (attach list if needed)

\)il U,*]0urr) *r Tr¿iS Trltt Ë Phone:

Phone:

What legal interest does the applicant have in property to be developed (ownership, owners representative,
option, purchase & sales contract, etc?)

(Attach supportive legal documentation)

Aroostook County Registry Deeds: Book # Page# (attach copy ofdeed)

What interest does the applicant have in any abutting property?

Is any portion of the property within 250 feet of the normal high water line of a lake, pond, river, or wetland
or within 75 feet of any stream? ( _ ) Yes (_-) No

Is any portion of the property within a Flood HazardZone? (_ ) Yes (_-) No

Total area or acreage ofparcel: Total area or acreage to be developed:

Has this land been part of subdivision in the past five years? ( ) Yes t__-) No

Identify existing use(s) of land (farmland, woodlot, residential, etc.)

Indicate any restrictive covenants to be placed in the deed -- (Please attach list)

2

Gs- lL"



?ruE Tssrs

loo Ê¿ oF F*t¿*'t
LÈpu

TÚ

esd
æ

,ìù
rJ
â
2
c¡

J
ÞrEr.D

ßoto

ùlrlru*u Becl)

tln¡r - $rour

*,|.y Bnr-$

twaÐs€Ð' t 
R.u. srTË

fïa*rrgenrr^f r

V€çÇyeBv€
FrËuu

lg n¿.

Tv"

Il¿ t

C Ari¿r Ba .(



Oprrcp oF Tr{E Crry MauecsR
CARIBoU, Mar¡E,

Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

May 4,20L6

Chairman and Planning Board Members

Jim Chandler, Assístant City Manager

Chapter 13 Revisions

Have a discussion regarding the path forward for developing a final draft that includes the proposed re-

structuring and editing of Chapter 13, Section 700 - General Requirements for Land Uses.

At the meeting, a draft outline and timeline will be shared for discussíon. lf any of the Planning Board

Members wish to contríbute any thoughts or suggestions regardíng the process moving forward, you're
welcome to submít them by noon, Wednesday, May 4th for inclusion in the handout that will be shared

for discussion purposes at the meeting.

A formal review/revision process wíll be drafted and advertísed for discussíon at the June L, 20L6

Planning Board Meetíng.

1Z39' t8


